
 

Addenda  00 9113 - 1  
District-Wide Signage, Phase II 

DISTRICT-WIDE SIGNAGE, PHASE II 
 

PROJECT NO. 2334, BID NO. 13-14/16 
 

Peralta Community College District 
 

333 East 8th Street, Oakland, CA 94606 
 
May 7, 2014 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

This addendum supersedes items of the original contract documents wherein it is inconsistent with it.  All other 
conditions remain unchanged.  The following changes, modifications, corrections, additions or clarifications shall 
apply to the contract documents and shall be made a part of and subject to all of the requirements thereof as if 
originally specified or shown.  It is the responsibility of the bidder to review the list of attachments to ensure that the 
addendum is full and complete.  This Addendum modifies the original Bid Documents for the above Bid.  
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the BID FORM.  Failure to do so may 
subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 

 
1. ARTICLE 2, section 2.01 specifies “A California “B” contractor’s license is required to bid this 

contract.” Since this is a signage project and most sign companies are licensed C-45, will a “C” 
license be considered eligible to bid the contract? 

 
Answer:  Yes. The bidding license requirement is open to C-45 as well. 

 
2. Current bid documents show a reinforced concrete pier support structure for three of the signs. 

Would a more traditional support structure be considered for this project? This could consist of 
pipes or beams set in concrete and covered with cladding? 

 
Answer: No. Modifications to the approved structural drawings would require resubmittal to the 
DSA which would be time consuming. 

 
3. The electronic message center (EMC) specified in the drawings is a Daktronics Galaxypro 20mm 

display. Would an alternate 20mm display of equal or superior quality be considered? 
 

Answer: Yes. Subject to approval by the District, alternate displays will be accepted. Should 
successful bidder want to make such a change they would need to complete (fully) Substitution 
Request Form 00 63 25 issued in the project manual and submit it to the District after award. The 
substitution will be evaluated by the design professional and based on that, the District will make 
a decision.  
  

4. All three free standing to be done normal working hours? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

5. Is the wall sign to be done at night? 
 

Answer: The wall sign at BCC must be done at night, after 10 pm, or on weekends depending on 
the campus academic calendar. 
 

6. All power and data to be provided to sign location by others? 
 

Answer: Yes.  Contractor to provide and terminate new wiring and cabling in Christie junction 
boxes at base of new sign structures or wall structure for future connection by the District. 
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7. The District is to open and close wall for access for wall sign? 
 

Answer: No. 
 

8. Attachments for wall sign is based on bid drawings? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

9. No permits required? 
 

Answer: Confirmed. DSA will issue inspection cards (DSA 152) once the project commences. But 
the project is approved and there is no fee for the inspection cards that isn't already covered in 
fees paid to DSA by the District. (The City has no jurisdiction within the campus, so no city permit 
is required). 

 
10. All inspections by others? 

 
Answer: Confirmed. District will hire the Inspector of Record and material testing services. 

 
11. Planned labor agreement included in price? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
12. Price includes lane closure? 

 
Answer:  Contractor to provide costs for lane closure in bid. 

 
 

13. All LED product to have green leaf and title 24? 
 

Answer: We take no exception to this 
 

14. The specified product, Daktronics GalaxyPro Revolution 112x304 has been replaced with model 
GP4-108x288-20-RGB-SF. Should this product be the basis of the product being required for the 
bid? 
 
Answer: Confirmed. Note that products of equal or superior quality to the GP4-108x288-20-RGB-
SF will be accepted. The decision to approve substitute products rests wholly with the College 
District and will be given after award of the contract. The successful bidder will be required to 
submit form 00 63 25 issued in the project manual and submit it to the District. The substitution 
will be evaluated by the design professional and based on that, the District will make a decision.   
 

15. The specified product, Daktronics’ GalaxyPro Revolution (GP4), carries UL Environment’s 
Certificate of Conformance for Energy Efficiency Certification as well as California Code of 
Regulations Title 24, Part 6, Section 148 a, b. Is this certification from UL required of substitute 
products?  

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
16. The specified product, Daktronics’ GalaxyPro Revolution (GP4), has sealed modules that allow 

for them to operate while submersed in water. LED module sealing protects the electronics from 
dust, water and other environmental hazards. Is this weatherproofing required of substitute 
products? 

 
Answer: Yes. 
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17. The specified product, Daktronics’ GalaxyPro Revolution (GP4), undergoes whole-sign calibration 
to ensure uniformity of diode intensity and color throughout the entire display. Is whole-sign 
calibration required of substitute products? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

18. The specified product, Daktronics’ GalaxyPro Revolution (GP4), has redundant data 
communication throughout the display, preventing multiple LED modules from failing when a 
single LED module fails. Is redundant data communication throughout the display required of 
substitute products? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
19. The specified product, Daktronics’ GalaxyPro Revolution (GP4), comes standard with a 5-year 

parts warranty with no deductible. Is a 5-year parts warranty with no deductible also required of 
substitute products? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

20. It is the opinion of industry professionals that a better resolution than 20mm be used for this 
application. Can bidders offer optional voluntary alternate pixel spacing as part of their proposal? 

 
Answer: Yes. The decision to approve alternate products rests wholly with the College District 
and will be give after award of the contract. The successful bidder will be required to submit form 
00 63 25 issued in the project manual and submit it to the District. The substitution will be 
evaluated by the design professional and based on that, the District will make a decision. 
 

21. Is the duration of the project being amended as per the discussion at the pre-bid meeting? 
 

Answer: Yes. As noted in Document 00 5200, Agreement, Article 2 paragraph 2.02 A. revise 
Substantial Completion of entire work within 120 days and Final Completion within 150 days. 

 
22. Will substitute LED products be allowed as an alternate to the Daktronics product so long as the 

specifications meet or exceed the specifications and submitted on the substitution forms 
provided?  

 
Answer: Yes. See previous answer to question #16 in this list. 
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